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we have audited the accompanying consolidated financiat statements of Globe capitat MarketLimited ('the Hotding company'), and its subsiciaries (the Hotding company and its subsidiariestogether referred to as "the Group"), which comprise the consotidated Balance sheet as at 31March 2023, the Consotidated Stat 
eqrqr rsL

lncome), consotidated statement of enslve

for the year then ended, and a Ftows

explanatory information (hereinafter other

ln our opinion and to the best of our information
aforesaid Consotidated financiat statements give
2013 (the 'Act') in the manner so required and
accounting principles generally accepted in lndi
specified under Section 133 of the Act,, of the c
March 2023, and its consolidated profit (fina
income), consolidated statement of changes in
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit of the consotidated financial statement in accordance with the standards
e Act. Our responsibilities under those standards
ities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financiat
ent of the Group in accordance with the Code of

ntants of lndia (,lCAl,) together with the ethicatrequirements that are retevant to our audit of the consotidated financiat statements under theprovisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have futfitted our other ethicatresponsibitities in accordancewith these requirements and the lcAl,s code of Ethics.
we believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor our audit opinion on the consolidated financiat statements.

lnformation other than the consolidated Financial statements and Auditor,s Report thereon
The Holding company's Management and Board of Directors is responsibte for the otherinformation' The other information comprises the information included in the annua[ report, butdoes not inctude the consotidated financial statemr nts and our auditor,s report thereon.
our opinion on the consotidated financiat statements does not cover the other information and wedo not express any form of assurance conctusion thereon. 
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ln connection with our audit of the consotidated financiaI statements, our responsibitity is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiatty
inconsistent with the consotidated financial statements or our knowtedge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materiatly misstated.

When we read the Company's Annual Report, lf, based on the work we have performed, we
conctude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the
matter to those charged with governance.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Hotding Company's Management and Board of Directors is responsibte for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these consotidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs (consotidated financiaI position),
consotidated profit or loss (consotidated financial performance inctuding other comprehensive
income), consotidated changes in equity and consotidated cash ftows of the Company in accordance
with accounting principtes generatty accepted in lndia, inctuding the lndian Accounting Standards
(lnd AS). This responsibitity atso inctudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the each entity and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregutarities; setection and apptication of appropriate
accounting poticies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonabte and prudent; and design,
imptementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compteteness of the accounting records, retevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consotidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the consotidated financiaI statements, management is responsibte for assessing the
Group's abitity to continue as a going concern, disctosing, as appticabte, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting untess management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The
Respective Board of Directors of the entities inctuded in the Group are responsible for overseeing
the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the consotidated financial
statements as a whote are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that inctudes our opinion. Reasonabte assurance is a high [eve[ of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing
witt atways detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individuatty or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to inftuence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financia[ statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professionaI skepticism throughout the audit. We atso:

ldentify and assess the risks of materiat misstatement of the consolidated financiaI
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resutting from
fraud is higher than for one resutting from error, as fraud may invotve cottusion, forgery,
intentionaI omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internat controt.



ii. Obtain an understanding of internal financial control retevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i)
of the Act, we are atso responsibte for exptaining our opinion on whether the hotding
company has adequate internal financiat controts system in ptace and the operating
effectiveness of such controts.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonabteness of
accounting estimates and related disctosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's and Board of Directors of the Hotding
Company use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparation of consotidated
financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists retated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
appropriateness of this assumption. lf we conctude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the retated disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disctosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conctusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group (Hotding
Company and subsidiaries) to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evatuate the overatl presentation, structure and content of the consotidated financiat
statements, including the disctosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the undertying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

vi. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financiaI information of such
entities within the Group to express an opinion on the consotidated financiat statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financiat
information of the entities included in the consotidated financial statements. We remain
sotety responsibte for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the ptanned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inctuding any significant deficiencies in
internal controI that we identify during our audit.

We atso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comptied with
retevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them att
relationships and other matters that may reasonabty be thought to bear on our independence, and
where appticabte, retated safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Hotding Company has paid
remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and [imits
laid down under Section 197 read with Schedute V to the Act.

2) As required by sectionl43(3) of theAct, we report, to the extent appticabte, that:

a) We have sought and obtained att the information and exptanations which to the best of our
knowtedge and betief were necessary for the purposes of our audit the aforesaid
consotidated financiaI statements;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the Company
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so far as it appears from our examin those books;



c) The consotidated financiat statements deatt with by this Report are in agreement with the
retevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of consolidated
financiaI statements;

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid consotidated financial statements compty with the lnd AS

specified under Section 1 33 of the Act;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Hotding
Company as on 31st March 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Hotding
Company and the report of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated
in lndia, none of the Directors of the Group companies incorporated in lndia is disquatified
as on 31st March 2023 from being appointed as a Director of that Company in terms of
Section 164 (Z) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internat financial controls and the operating
effectiveness of such controts; refer to our report in "Annexure A", which is based on the
Auditors' Reports of the Hotding Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in
lndia. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controts over financial reporting of the Hotding
Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in lndia; and

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
rute 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us:

(i) The consotidated lnd AS financiaI statements disctose the impact of pending [itigations
on its financial position in the consolidated financial statements of the group- Refer note no
43 of the consotidated financiaI statement.

(ii) The Group did not have any material foreseeabte losses on long-term contracts inctuding
derivative contracts during the year ended 31 March 2023.

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the hotding company and its subsidiary company
incorporated in lndia during the year ended 31 March 2023.

(iv) (a) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in lndia, whose financial statements have been audited under the
Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individuatty or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company or any of such subsidiaries to or in any other person or entity,
inctuding foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shatt, directly or indirectty tend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the
Company or any of such subsidiaries ("Uttimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behatf of the Uttimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which are companies
incorporated in lndia, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have
represented to us that, to the best of their knowtedge and betief, no funds (which are
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Place: New Dethi
Date: 28.04.2023

material either individuatty or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company or any
of such subsidiaries from any person or entity, inctuding foreign entity ("Funding Parties"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company or any
of such subsidiaries shatt, directty or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the Funding Party ("Uttimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the tike on behatf of the Uttimate
Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonabte and appropriate in
the circumstances performed by us on the Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in lndia whose financial statements have been audited under the
Act, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to betieve that the representations
under sub'ctause (i) and (ii) of Rute 1 1 (e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
materiaI misstatement.

(v) During the year the Hotding Company has not declared or paid dividend under section
123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(vi) As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rutes, 2014 is appticabte for the
Hotding Company or any of its subsidiary companies incorporated in lndia onty with effect
from 1 April 2023, reporting under Rute 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 is not appticabte.

With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) order, 2020 (the "otdet"/"cARo") issued by the central Government in
terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be inctuded in the Auditor's report, according to the
information and exptanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for
the Company and its subsidiaries inctuded in the consolidated financiat statements of the
Company, to which reporting under CARO is appticabte, we report that there are no
quatifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports.

For P. C. Bindal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 003

K.C. Gupta
Partner

Membership No.088638

Delhi



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Consolidated Balance Sheet

as at 31 March 2023

amounts are in lndian in Lakh

The notes to above form an integral part
As per our report of even date
For P.C. Bindal & Co.

Ch artered

Financial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globe Capital Market Limited

uL
Yash Pal Mendiratta
Managing Director
DIN :00004185

Ashok Kumar Agarwal
Executive Chairman

DIN:00

Amit Kumar

Note As at

31 March 2023
As at

31 March 2022

73,145.84

1 0,91,071 .87

2,783 31

48,629 68

11,319 64

78,130 76

1 5,1 93.00

21,023.06

30,51 2 37

8,1 1,306 91

2,31 0.36

44,625.48

22,900.32

75,373 51

17 ,7 69 .11

18.784.88

13,41,297 .16

1,046 92

1,963 56

1,459.12

608.37

432.50

2,1 88 61

1 0,23,583.00

1,065.1 I
1,506.73

485.91

251 .1 5

432 50

2.397 51

7,699.08 6,1 38.98
6.24 10.29.721.98

2,48,328.03

8,67,251.33

2,366 24

679.84

0.01

402.20

3,577 01

86,250,28

7.37.656 36

2,337 46

11,18,625.44

334.97

1 49.89

1,177 91

2,372.57

8,30,223.32

637.28

1 56.02

1,086 1 1

2,614.40

4,035.34

2,625 00

2,23,710.46

4,493.81

2,625.00

1,92,379.85

2,26,335.46 1,95,004.85

1

2

3

4.

5.

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities
Financial liabilities
(a) Derivativefinancialinstruments
(b) Trade payables

(i) 0utstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
(ii) 0utstanding dues of other than micro and small enterprises

(c) Debt securities
(d) Borrowings (other than debt securities)
(e) Other financial liabilities

TOTAL ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Non financial liabilities
(a) Cunent tax liabilities
(b) Contract liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Other non-financial liabilities

Equity

(a) Equity share capital
(b) 0ther equity

ASSETS

Financial assels
(a) Cash and cash equivalents
(b) Bank Balance other than (a) above
(c) Derivativefinancial instruments
(d) Securities for trade
(e) Trade receivables
(f) Loans

(g) lnvestments
(h) Other financial assets

Non-financial assets
(a) Deferred tax assets (net)
(b) Current tax assets
(c) Property, plant and equipment
(d) other intangible assets
(e) Right of use
(f) Assets held for sale
(g) Other non-financial assets

13.48.996.24

19

20

21

12

22

23

24

4l

26

3

4

5

6

7
o

9

10

5

1B

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

10,29,721.98
Si nificant accountin es and notes to the consolidated financial statements 2-53

New Delhi

New Delhi,28 April2023 Chief Financial Officer



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended 31 March 2023

amounts are in lndian in Lakh

notes referred to above form an integ of the
As per our report of even date att
For P.C. Bindal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Fi

Me

The Statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globe Capital Malket Limited

Yash Pal Mendiratta
Managing Director

DIN :000041 85

Ashok Kumar Agarwal
Executive Chairman

DIN :00003988

Note For the year ended

31 March 2023

Fot the year ended

31 March2022

20,221.08

994.73
1,124.12

12,887.57

1,220.71

73,707.29

1,199.39

20,244.87

977.84

373.23

1 0,320.1 5

(1,332.79)

57,257.84

542.1 0

1,1 1,354.89

62.28
88,383.23

30.06
1,11 ,417 .17

42,667.78

3,067.44

9,758.67

324.77

13,645.61

88,41 3.29

30,704.89

2,217 71

8,670 1 1

306.20

1 3,562.51

69,464.27

41,952.90

10,706.37

25.07

103.46

1 0,834.90 7,451.68

55,461.42

32,951.87

9,260.1 0

(1,808.42)

31,1 1 8.00 25,500.20

15.56

74 63

115 61

(3 7e)

10.61

2.04

321 05

87.31

10 al
(0 67)

212.6t 448.1 0

31,330.6t 25,948.30

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

1

2.

Revenue fiom operations
(a) lnterest income
(b) Dividend income
(c) Fee and commission income

(i) Brokerage income
(ii) Depository and portfolio management services
(iii) lncome from the distribution of financial products

(d) lncome from trading in securities and commodities
(e) Net gain on fair value change

Total revenue from operations
Other income

Total income

Expenses

(a) Finance costs
(b) lmpairment on financial instruments
(c) Employee benefit expenses
(d) Depreciation, amortisation and impairment
(e) 0ther expenses

Total expenses
Profit before tax
Tax expenses
(a) Current tax
(b) Deferred tax (credit)
(c) Tax adjustement for earlier years

Total tax expense
Profit after tax

Othel comprehensive income
(a) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Remeasurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plan
(ii) Equity instruments through OCI

(iii) Gains/losses arising from translation of foreign operations
(b) lncome tax relating to (a) above
(i) Remeasurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plan
(ii) Equity instruments through 0Cl

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income

Earning per share (Face value per share : Rs. 10/-)
(a) Basic
(b) Diluted

27

28

29

32

33

34

35

36

40

40

40

40

40

37

37

30

31

118.54

118.54
97.14

97.14
nificant acc ies and notes to financial statements 2-53

New Delhi

a
rlt

New Delhi, 28 April2023
Chief Financial Officer



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN i U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Consolidated slatement of changes in equity
as al 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

No of shares Amount

2,62,50,000 2,625.00

2,52,50,000 2,625 00

2,62,50,000 2,625.00

A. Equity share capital
Balance as at 1 April 2021

Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors
Restated balance as at 1 April 2021

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance as at 31 March 2022
Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors
Restated balance as at 1 April 2022

Q!3nges in equity share capital during the year
2,62,50,000 2,625.00

as at 31 2.62.50.000 2,625.00

Resetves 0ther comprehensive income

General

leserue
Retained

earnrngs

Capital
Redemption

leserve

Reserve Fund

(Slatutory

Reserve)

Capital

lesetve

t0rcign
Culrency

Translation
ol defined

benefit plans

Equity instruments

thlough 0Cl

1,66,431.55

25,500.20

448 10

0ther equity
Balance as at 1 April 2021

Transferred to reserve fund
Profit for the year

0ther comprehensive income (loss)
Total comprehensive income

25,128.37 1,30,965.38

(758.3s)

25,500 20

2,891.12 5,81 0.1 9

758.35
430 57 807.24

87.31

(58.34)

137

451 02

359 42

25,948.30
as at 31 25.128.37 1,55,707.23 91.12 6.568.54 430.57 55 56.97) 81 6.44 1.92.379.8s

31,1 1 8 00

212 61

to reserve fund

Adjustment on liquidation of subsidiary
Profit for lhe year

0ther comprehensive income (loss)

rncome

(804 76)

795 29

31,1 1 8 00

804 76

(66 3s) (728 s4)

115 61 11 76 85.24

31.330.61

B.

Balance 2023 25,128.37 5.76 2.891.12 7 364.22 281.22 901 .68 2.23.710.46

Significant accounting policies and notes to the financial statemenls
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the consolidated Financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For P.C. Bindal & Co.

Chartered Accountanls
Firm's

Membership No

New Delhi, 28 April 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globe Capital Market Limited

Yash Pal Mendilatta
Managing Director
DIN :000041 85

2-53

s\,
Ashok Kumar Agarwal

Executive Chairman

Chief Financial 0fficer

Nerry Deihi *.
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Consolidated Statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 March 2023

amounts are in lndian

ow from operating activities
Profit before tax and 0Cl before tax
Adjustments for
lmpairment on financial instruments
Depreciation, amortisalion and impairment
Amortised borrowing costs (processing fee on loans)
(Profit)/loss on sale of property, plant and equipment
Unwinding on discount on security deposils
Provisions/liabilities no longer required written back
Realsied gains of sale of financial instruments
Unrealised net (gain)/ loss on financial instruments

Finance costs
lnterest on borrowings
0perating cash flow before working capital changes
Adjustments for working capital changes
(lncrease)/Decrease in other bank balances (refer note 2)
(lncrease)/Decrease in derivative financial instruments (asset)
(lncrease)/Decrease in trade receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in loans
(lncrease)/Decrease in inventories
(lncrease)/Decrease in other financial assets
(lncrease)/Decrease in other non-fihancial assets
lncrease/(Decrease) in derivative financial instruments (liabilities)
lncrease/(Decrease) in trade payables

lncrease/(Decrease) in provisions
lncrease/(Decrease) in contract liabilities
lncrease/(Decrease) in other non-financial liabilities
lncrease/(Decrease) in other financial liabilities
Cash generated/ (used in) from operations
Direct taxes paid

Net cash flow generated from/(used in) operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Payments for the purchase of property, plant and equipment
Payments for the purchase of property, plant and equipment (held for sale)
Payments for the purchase of investments
Receipts from the sale of investmenls
Receipts from the sale of property, plant and equipment
Net cash flow from investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings other than debt securities
Repayment of debt securities
lnterest paid on olhers
Principal repayment of lease liabilities
Net cash flow from financing activities

Adjustment on consolidation of subsidiaries/step subsidiaries

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year*

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

(0.12)

(258.42)
(1 78.68)

42,043.10

(1 3 58)

3,067.44
324.77

33,449.59

2,217 71

306.20

24.46

(0.67)

(0. oo)

(0.4e)

(643.0e)

3,284.47
44,984.51

8,318.81

38,638.1 9

2,855.47

53,303.32

(2,79,764.96)

(472.es)
1 1,580.68

(2,7s7.1e)

(4,1 56.66)
(2,238.17)

208.90

28.75

2t7.76
91.80

(6.13)

(241.83)

1,24,886.40

41,493.66

(2,52,125.87)

(1,03s.15)

(7,862.33)

(1,447.06)

(3,4e2.07)

(1 e7 88)

1,696.48

174 07

125.05

20.40

512.58

2,53,334.15
(99,260.271

(10,931.65)

(1,1 0,1 91 .90)

(1,2s9.41)

4,023.92

13.58

31,1 93.03
(8,644 84)

22,548.19

(e7 e3)

52.50

('t6,2e3.62)

12,043.54

0.67

1,62,077.75

(3,577.01 )
(8,31 8.81 )

(19.05)

2,778.09 (4,294.85)

(12,ee8 32)

(2,773.13)
(82.34)

1,50,1 62.99

(11s.61)

42,633.46

30,512.37

(1 5,853.79)

(8 7.31 )

2,312.25

28,200.12

30,512.37

New Oelhi

73,1 45.



* Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents

1 Refer note 2 for Significant accounting policies

2 Fixed deposits and related interest income have been included in the operating activities since these are directly
attributable to the primary generating operations of the Group. lnterest expense on others (excluding discount on issue of
commercial papers, if any) has been included in operating activities.

3 Refer note no 49 for change in liabilities arising from financing activities.

The notes to accounts form an integral part ofthe consolidated Financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

Notes

For P.C. Bindal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Fi

Membership

New Delhi, 28 April2023

30,51 2.37

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globe Capital Market Limited

\E\_,
Yash Pal Mendiratta

Managing Director

DIN :00004185

ok Kumar Agarwal
Executive Chairman

N :000

Amit Kumar

Chief Financial Officer

73,145.84
73,145.84 30,512.37

Nevl Delhi
0-

*



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Corporate information
Globe Capital Market Limited ('The Group') is engaged in providing broking services, portfolio management services, clearing
services and undertaking trading of securities

The registered office ofthe Holding Company is situated at 609, Ansal Bhawan,16 KG Marg, New Delhi - 110001.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group include results of Globe Capital Markel Limited and the following
subsidiaries/ step subsidiaries:

of shares
Name of the Group

Ptincipal place of
business

Principal activities Relation

31 2023 31Mtch2022
AY Securities 180a, Ansal Bhawan, I

and commodities I t o xo v.rg, I

Limited lNew Delhi -t t 0001 
|

Broking services for
commodities market and

commodity trading activities.
(Formerly knows as Globe Commodities Limited)

Globe Fincap

Limited
609, Ansal Bhawan,

16 KG Marg,

New Delhi -1 1 0001

Providing lending services.
It is a Non deposit taking

non banking financial
Group (NBFC).

Globe Derivatives

and Securities

Limited

609, Ansal Bhawan,

16 KG Marg,

New Delhi -1 1 0001

Undertaking securities and

commodity trading activities

Globe Capital
(IFSC) Limited

Unit No 223,

2nd Floor,Signature

Building, Block -1 3,

Road 1 C, Zone 1,

GIFT SEZ, GIFT CitY,

G andh in agar,

Gujarat - 382255

Providing broking services
and undertakingtrading
activities.

Globe Comex

(DMcc) Limited
(Iill22I'tray 2022)

Unit no 20-1 0-20,

Jewellery &Gemplex

2, Plot No DMCC-

PH2-J&GplexS,

Jewellery&

Gemplex, Dubai,

UAE

Broking services for
commodities market and

commodity trading activities.

y owned

subsidiary

Wholly owned

su bsidi ary

Wholly owned

subsidiary

Wholly owned

subsidiary

down

ubsidiary

1 00% 10070

1 00% 1 00%

1 00% 10070

1 00% 100

Subsidiary of AY Securities and
Commodities Limited

2 Significant accounting policies
(i) Basis of preparation and measurement

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards (hereinafter
referred to as the 'lnd AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 1 33 of the Companies Act,
2013 ('the Act') read with Rule 3 of the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to
time.
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

These financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going-concern basis. Accounting policies have been
consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to the existing
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statemenls are presented in lNR, the functional currency of the Group. ltems included in the financial

statements of the Group are recorded using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Group

operates (the'functional currency'). All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off
to the nearest INR Lakhs in compliance with Schedule lll of the Act, unless otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 are being authorised for issue in accordance
with a resolution of directors on 28 April 2023.

(ii) Presentation of financial statements and principles of consolidation
The Balance Sheet, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of profit and loss are presented in the format
prescribed under Division lll of Schedule lll of the Act, as amended from time to time, for Non Banking Finance
Companies ('NBFc's) that are required to comply with lnd AS. The statemenl of cash flows has been presented as per
the requirements of lnd AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flows.

The Group combines the f inancial slatements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like items of
assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. lntra-Group transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
between entities within the Group are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

The subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Holding company. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the entity. The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statemenls
from the date on which control commences until the date on which control ceases.

(iii) Use o/ estlmates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lnd AS requires that management make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounls of assets,
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the income
and expense for the reporting period. The actual results could differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which
the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected

The Group makes certain iudgments and estimates for valuation and impairment of financial instruments, useful life of
property, plant and equipment, deferred tax assets and retirement benefit obligations. Management believes that the

estimates used in the preparation ofthe financial statements are prudent and reasonable.

(iv) Significant accounting nolicies
Financial instruments
The Group recognizes all the financial assets and liabilities at its fair value on initial recognition; ln the case of
financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset are added to the fair value on initial recognition. The financial assets are
accounted on a trade date basis.

i.lerv 0sihi

i.\ I -l



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

For subsequent measurement, financial assets are categorised into:
Amortised cost: The Group classifies the financial assels at amortised cost if the contractual cash flows represent

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and the assets are held under a

business model to collect contractual cash flows. The gains and losses resulting from fluctuations in fair value

are not recognised for financial assets classified in amortised cost measurement category.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): The Group classifies the financial assets as FV0CI if the
contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding
and the Group's business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flow and selling financial assets.
ln case of debt instruments measured at FVOcl, changes in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive
income. The impairment gains or losses, foreign exchange gains or losses and interest calculated using the
effective interest method are recognised in profit or loss. 0n de-recognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is re-classified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification
adlustment. ln case of equity instruments irrevocably designated at FVOcl, gains/ losses including relating to
foreign exchange, are recognised through other comprehensive income. Further, cumulative gains or losses
previously recognised in other comprehensive income remain permanently in equity and are not subsequently
transferred to profit or loss on derecognition.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): The financial assets are classified as FVTpL if these do not meet the
criteria for classifying at amortised cost or FVOCl. Further, in certain cases to eliminate or significantly reduce a

measurement or recognition inconsislency (accounting mismatch), the Group irrevocably designates certain
financial instruments at FVTPL at initial recognition. ln case of financial assets measured at FVTpL, changes in
fair value are recognised in profit or loss.

All investments in equity instruments classified under financial assets are initially measured at fair value, the
Group may, at initial recognition, irrevocably elect to measure the same either at FVoCI or FVTpL on an instrument
by instrument basis.

Profit or loss on sale of investments is determined on lhe basis of first-in-first-out (FlF0) basis.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market forlhe asset or liability.

The principal or lhe most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

'The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when

pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non{inancial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market pirticipant thaf
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

ln order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of
valuation techniques, as summarised below:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or liabilities.

New Delhr
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (e.9. as prices) or indirectly (e.g. derived from the prices).

Level 3: lnputs for the current assets or liabilities that are nol based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

lnvestment in equity shares of subsidiaries is carried at deemed cost (previous GAAP carrying amount) as per lnd
AS 27.

Financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. For trade and other

payables the carrying amount approximates the fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

lmpairment of financial assets: ln accordance with lnd AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss model (ECL)

for measurement and recognition of impairment loss. The Group recognises lifetime expected losses for all

contract assets and/or all trade receivables that do not c0nstitute a financing transaction. At each reporting date,

the Group assesses whether the receivables have been impaired. The Group is exposed to credit risk when the
customer defaults on his contractual obligations. For the computation of ECL, the receivables are classified into
three stages based on the default and the aging of the outstanding.

lf the amount of an impairment loss decreases in a subsequent period, and the decrease can be related objectively

to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the excess is written back by reducing the loan

impairment allowance account accordingly. The write-back is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Group recognises life time expected credit loss for trade receivables and has adopted the simplified method

of computation as per lnd AS 109. As a practical expedient, the Group uses a provision matrix to measure lifetime

ECL on its portfolio of trade receivables. The Group considers outstanding overdue for more than 90 days for

calculation of expected credit loss and incremental impairment loss based on management's assessments.

(bl Property. olantand esuioment
M e a su rem ent at recog nition:

Property plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Subsequenl costs are included in the asset's carrying amount.

All property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Cost comprises acquisition cost,
borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met, and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset lo its
working condition for the intended use.

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable
that future economic benefit associated with these will flow with the Group and the cost of the irrr .un
be measured reliably.

Depreciation methods, estlmafed usefu/ /jyes and residual value
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight-line basis over the estimated
useful life as prescribed in Schedule ll of the Companies Act,2013.The residual values, useful lives and
methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

New Delhi
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Globe Gapital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Derecognition

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the
derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and is recognized in the Statement of profit and
Loss when the item is derecoonized.

Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation are complete and
the asset is ready for its intended use.

(c) lntangible assets

M e a surement at recognition:

lntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization.

Development expenditure on software is capitalized as part of the cost of the resulting intangible asset
only if the expenditure can be measured reliably, the product or process is technically and commercially
feasible, future economic benefits are probable, and the Group intends to and has sufficient resources to
complete development and to use or sell the asset. Otherwise it is recognized in the profit or loss as
incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is measured at cost less accumulated amortization
and any accumulated impairment losses.

Amortization

The Group amortizes computer software using the straight line method over the period of 5 years. The
appropriateness of amortization is reviewed by management in each financial year.

(d) Revenue recognition
Revenue (other than for those items to which lnd AS 109: Financial lnstruments) is measured at fair value of
the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of goods and services tax
(GST) and amount collected on behalf of third partres.

ln accordance with lnd AS 115, specific policies for the Group's different sources of income are explained
below:

Brokerage fee income and fee from depository and poilfolio management services
Brokerage fee: Brokerage income in relation to stock broking activity is recognized on a trade date basis

lncomefromdepositoryservlces:lncomeisrecognizedoverlheperiodof contractandasperthelerms
of the agreement with the customers.

lncone from portfolio management service: lncome is recognised as per the terms of the agreements
with the customers.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the Group's right to receive the payment is established.

Trading income

me from trading in securities, derivatives and arbitrage comprises profit/ loss on sale of securities
for trade and profit / loss on equity and d erivatives instruments. Profit/ loss on sale of securities is
determined based on the First-in-First-0ut

I'lew Delhi
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1c021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Profit / loss on equity and other derivatives transaction is accounted for as explained below: -

Equit:t index and derivatives
(i) lnitial Margin'represents initial margin paid, and'margin deposits', representing additional margin over

and above initial margin, for entering into contracts for equity index/stock futures, which are released on

final settlement / squaring-up of underlying contracts.

(ii) Equity index/stock futures are marked to market on a daily basis. Debit or credit balance disclosed under
Other Financial Assets in the Mark to Market margin -'Equity lndex / Stock Future account represents the
net amount paid or received on the basis of movement in the prices of index / stock futures till the
balance sheet date.

(iii) As at the balance sheet date, profit/loss on open position in index/stock, commodity futures are
accounted for as follows:

Credit/ debit balance in the'Mark-to-Market Margin-Equity lndex/ Stock Futures Account', being
anticipated profit/ loss, is adjusted in the Statement of profit and Loss.

0n final settlement or squaring-up of contracts for equity index/ stock futures, the profit or loss is
calculated as the difference between settlement/ squaring-up price and contract price. Accordingly,
debit or credit balance pertaining to the settled/ squared-up contract in'Mark-to-Market Margin-Equity
lndex/ Stock Futures Account'is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. When more than one
contract in respect of the relevant series of equity index fulures contract to which the squared-up
contract pertains is outstanding at the time of the squaring-up of the contract, the contract price of the
contract so squared-up is determined using FlF0 method for calculating profit/loss on squaring-up.

lncome on financial assets

lncome on financial assets subsequently measured at amortized cost, is recognized using Effective
lnterest Rate method (ElR).

Other income and expenses

other income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis, in accordance with the terms of the
respective contract

(e) Borowings
Borrowings are initially recognized at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at amortized cost. Any

difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognized in the

Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method,

ln respect of commercial papers issued, the difference between the redemption value and acquisition value of

commercial paper is amortized over the tenure of the lnstruments. The liability as at Balance Sheet date in

respect of such instruments is recognized at face value net of unamortized discount.

(f) Provisions

Provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resuh of a
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligaiion, in respect of
which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined on the basis of man-agement eslimates
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date, supplemented by .*p.ii.n.. of similar
transactions. These are reviewed at the balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management
estimates.

Nelv Deihi



Globe Gapital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00Dl1 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

(g) Conlrngenf lratlrties and assets

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence
of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly wilhin the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises from pasl evenls where it is

either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount

cannot be made, is termed as a contingent liability. The existence of a contingent liability is disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.

(h) Employee benefits
Short term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid within twelve months in
exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognized as an expense during the period when
the employees render the services.

Employee entitlements to annual leaves are recognized when they accrue to the eligible employees. An
accrual is made for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of service rendered by the eligible
employees up to the Balance Sheet date.

D ef in ed contributi on pl ans

Contribution to Provident fund is a defined contribution plan. The Group is statutorily required to
contribute a specified portion of the basic salary of an employee to a provident fund as part of
retirement benefits to its employees. The contribution towards provident fund has been deposited with

Regional Provident Fund Commissioner and is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Defined benefit plans

The Group pays gratuity to employees who retire or resign after a minimum period of five years of
continuous service. The gratuity liability as at year end is determined by an independent actuary
appointed by the Group. Actuarial valuation of gratuity liability is calculated based on certain
assumptions regarding rate of interest, salary growth, mortality and staff attrition as per the projected

Unit Credit (PUC) Method. Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are
charged to the Other Comprehensive lncome. Gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of any
def ined benefit plan are recognized when the curtailment or settlement occur.

(i) Securities for trade

lnventories of securities are classified as financial assets in accordance with standard on Financial
lnstruments, hence recognized and measured at fair value (FVTPL) with the corresponding debit/ credit in
statement of profit and loss.

Nerv Delhi
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1c021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

(j) lmpairment of non-financial assets
The Group assesses at the reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. lf any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an assel is required, the Group estimates the asset,s
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating units
("cGU') fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. ln assessing value in
use, the estimated fulure cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. ln
determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. lf
no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. lmpairment losses are
recognised in statement of profit and loss.

(k) Derivative financial instruments
Derivatives financial instruments such as forward contracts, future contracts are initially recognized at fair
value on the date a derivatives contract is entered into and subsequently re-measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognized in statement of profit and loss accounl.

(l) Bonoryng costs
Borrowing costs include interest expense as per the effective interest rate (ElR) and other costs incurred by
the Group in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or
construction of those tangible fixed assets which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use are capitalized. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the y-ear in which
they are incurred.

The difference between the discounted amount mobilized and redemption value of commercial papers is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss over the life of the instrument using the ElR.

(m) lncome taxes

The income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax incurred by the Group. lncome tax expense is
recognized in the income statement except to lhe extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity
or 0Cl, in which case the tax effect is recognized in equity or 0Cl. lncome tax payable on profits is based on
the applicable tax laws in each tax jurisdiction and is recognised as an expense in the period in which profit
anses.

Current income tax
Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/ loss for the year using

applicable tax rates at the Balance Sheet date, and any adjustment to taxes in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purpose and the amounts for tax purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognized, for all deductible temporary differences, to the extent it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred
tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they
reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the relaled tax benefit will be realized.
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

The tax effects of income tax losses, available for carry forward, are recognized as deferred tax asset,

when it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which these losses can be set-off.

Additional taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends bythe Group is recognized directly in equity
at the same time as the liability to pay the related dividend is recognized.

(n) Earnings per sfiare

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive

potential equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share,

the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of

shares outslanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(o) Leases

Lease liabilities are measured at the plesent value of contractual payments due to the lessor over the lease
term, with the discount rate determined by reference to the rate of interest in the lease unless (as is typically
the case) this is not readily determinable, in which the case the Group's incremental borrowing rate on
commencement of lease is used. Variable lease payments are only included in the measurement of lhe lease
liability if they depend on an index or rate. ln such cases, the initial measuremenl of lease liability assumes
the variable element will remain unchanged throughout the lease term. other variable lease payments are
expenses in the period to which they relate.

0n initial recognition, the carrying value of lease liability also includes:
amounts expected to be payable under any residual value guarantee;
the exercise period of any purchase option granted in favour of the Group if it is reasonably certain to
assess that option;
any penalties payable for terminating the lease, if the term of lease has been estimated on the basis of
termination option being exercised.

Righlof-use assets are initially measured at the amount of the lease liability, reduced for any lease incentives
received, and increased for:

lease payments made at commencement of the lease
initial direct cost incurred; and

the amount of any provision recognized where the Group is contractually required to dismantle, remove
or restore the leased asset.

Subsequent to initial measurement lease liabilities increase as a result of interest charged at a constant rale
on the balance outstanding and are reduced for lease payments made. Right-of-use assets are amortised on a
straight-line basis over the remaining term of the lease or over the remaining economic life of the asset if,
rarely, this is judged to be shorter than the lease term.
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial slatements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

When the Group revises its estimate of the term of any lease, it adjusts the carrying amount of the lease
liability to reflect the payments to make over the revised term, which are discounted using a revised discount
rate. The carrying value of lease llabilities is similarly revised when the variable element of future lease
payments dependent on a rate or index is revised, except the discount rate remains unchanged. ln both cases
an equivalent adjustment is made to the carrying value of the rightof-use asset, with the revised cariying
amount being amortised over the remaining (revised) lease term. lf the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset is adjusted to zero, any further reduction is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

For contracts that both convey a right to the Group to use an identified asset and require services to be
provided to the Group by the lessor, the Group has elected to account for the entire contract as a lease, i.e. it
does allocate any amount of the contractual payments to, and account separately for, any services provided
by the supplier as part of the contract.

(p) Segment reporting
0perating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief
0perating Decision Maker ('C0DM'). The Board of Direclors of the Holding Company has been identified as
the C0DM as defined as the CODM as defined by lndAS 1 08 Operating segments, who assesses the financial
performance and position of the Group and makes strategic decisions. 0perating segments identified by the
Group companies comprise as under :

Capital markets

Financing activities
The accounting policies consistently used in the preparation of the financial statements are also applied to
item of revenue and expenditure in individual segments. Revenue and expenses which relate to enterprises as
a whole are not applicable to a segment on a reasonable basis have been disclosed as 'unallocated'. Tax
related assets and other assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to a segment on a reasonable basis
have been disclosed as'unallocated'.

3 Cash and cash ents

4 Bank balances other than cash and cash

Fixe deposits with banks earn interest at fixed rate d on daily bank sit rates* excludes bank deposits given to exchanges

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Balances with banks in current accounts

0n and 612.59

72,533.25
8.19

30,504.18
73,145.84 30,512.37

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March2022

- placed under lien with banks
- pledged with the clearing corporations, stock exchanges and others as margin
- deposits in hand

Bank deposits (with maturity more than twelve months) *
- placed under lien with banks
- pledged with the clearing corporations, stock exchanges and others as margin
- deposits in hand

lnteresl accrued on fixed de

ree to twelve months) *Bank deposits maturily between

3,21,106.38

6,53,605.70

1,072.67

29,3 93.66

69,3 65.36

1,000.00

15,528.10

1,29,757.25

6,19,127.00

936.61

14,397.05

36,815.32

10,273.68
10,91,071 .87 8,1 1,306.91

New 0elhi
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Globe Gapital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

5 Delivativefinancialinstruments

The Group enters into derivatives for trading purposes. The table above shown fair values of derivative financial instruments
recorded as assets or liabilities together with their notional amounts. The notional amounts indicate the values of transactions
outstanding at the year end and are not indicative of market risk Refer note 48 for management of risk arising from derivatives.

Securities for trade

7 Trade receivables
ls considered unless stated otherwi

No trade receivables are due from directors or other officers of the roup either severally or jointly with any other person, or from
firms or private companies respectively in which any director i a parlner, a director or member

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March2022
Notional
amounts

Fair value-
Assets

Fair value-
Liabilities

Notional

am0unts
Fair value-

Assets
Fair value-

Liabilities

43,404.48

2,564.01
26.18

1.90

57.72

64.76

41,285 25

1,589.53
298 47

35.81

26.78

265.36
45,968.49 28.08 122.48 42,874.77 334.28 292.14

3,042.11

1,97,133.96
346.02

1,760.1 5

408.22

1,124.95

1,1 5,096.97

124.10

1,666.46 1,888.33

117.24
2,00,176.07 2,106.17 1 ,533.1 7 1,15,221.06 1,666.46 2,005.57

37,415.18 649.06 710.59 24,720.01 309.62 39.75
37,41 5.1 I 649.06 71 0.59 24,720.01 309.62 39.75

Cunency derivatives
Futures

0ptions

Equity linked derivatives
Futures

0ptions

Commodity derivatives
Futures

derivatives 2,83,559.74 2,783.31 2,366.24 1,82.815.85 2,310.36 2,337.46

As at

31 March 2023

As

31 March 2022
Recorded at fair value
Equity shares

Commodities

Debentures

Bonds

Government securities
0thers

profit and loss

39,909 48

5,813.18

1,971.30

58.86

876.86

35,941.34

7,704.16

2.15

793.90

29.39

1 54.54
48,629.68 44,625.48

As al
31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
1 0,679 1 5

640.49
19,744.85

3,155.47

Secured

Unsecured

Credit impaired

Less irment loss allowance
1 1,319.54 22,900.32

1 1,319.64 22,900.32
The esamount include s amount receivable from relate

New Delhi
a
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00Dl1 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Reconciliation of i loss allowance on trade receivables

of ttade receivables

8 Loans

Disclosure of loans to related parties
31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2023

As at
31 March2022

Balance at the beginning of the year

lncrease during the year

Decrease du the

at the end of the

As at

31 March 2023

As al
31 March 2022

Less than six months
Six months to one year

0ne years to two years

Two years to three years

Not

More lhan three

59.37

10,167 64

216.73

30'1.56

129 82

444.52

20,726.37

269.16

1 88.89

921.28

794.61
at the end ol the

1 1,319.64 22,900.32

As at

31 March 2023
As at

31 Match2022

7 4,7 45.34

4,464.76

17 70

79,192.40

71,61 5.80

4,596.83

4.57

76,208.05

79,192.40 76,208.06
79,192.40 76,208.06
71,054.40

8,138.00

66,451 5e

5,1 59 64

4,596 83

at amortised cost
Term loans

Receivable from clients

Loans repayable on demand
Loans to others
less : Unamortised transaclion costs

Public sector

0thers

Secured by tangible assets
Secured by intangible assets

Unsecured

79,192.40 76,208.06
1,061 64 834.49

Less : lmpairment

78,130.76 75,373.57

Type of of loan

advance in the
nature of loan

outstanding

Percentage

total Loans

and advances

in the nature
of loans

Promoters

Directors

KMPs

Related

N4'i.' L;l:irtt

DAI.
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounls are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

31 March 2022

9 lnvestments

10 Other financial assets

Type of borrower Amount of loan or

advance in the
nature of loan

outstanding

Percentage

to total Loans

and advances

in the nature

of loans
Promoters

Directors

KMPs

Related parties

As al
31 Match 2023

As at

31 March 2022

11,276.28

0.07

275.00

13,012.00

275.00

103.48
11,551 .34

566.39

76.73

13,390.48

1,301 .30

77.71

643.12

2,939.00

59.55

1,379.01

2,9 50.00

49.62
2,998.55 2,999.62

Recorded at falr value through profit and loss
lnvestments in lndia

Equity instrumenls (quoted)

Pref erence instruments (quoted)

Equity instruments (unquoted)

Recorded at fair value through other comprehensive income
lnvestments in lndia

Equity instruments (quoted)

0thers

Recorded at amortised cost
lnvestments in lndia

Preference instruments (unquoted)

Bonds

1 5,1 93.00 17,769.11

As at

31 March 2023

As

31 March
Recorded at amottised costs
Receivable from clients
Security held against advances
Receivable from exchanges
Advance/Margins to related parties

Margins/deposits with stock exchanges
Other security deposits
0thers

4,8i 6.96

3,945.3 6

2,716.96
-0.15

8,941.28

250.00

3 52.66

6,816.96

15 32

7,613.29

3,507.05

227 69

604.57
21,023.06 1 8,784.88

New Delhi

DAT



11 Deferred tax liabilities /

Less: MAT credit
entitlement

12 Current tax assets

Current tax liabilities

Balance as at

1 April 2021

Chatge/(Credit)

to Profit and
I ncc

Charge/(Credit)

to ocl
Balance as at

31 Match2022
Gharge/(Credit)

to Profit and
I 

^cc

Charge/(Credit)

to ocl
Balance as at

31 March 2023

Deferued tax liabilities
Borrowings

Fair value of financial

instruments

lmpact of Effective

lnterest Rate

Unrealised loss as

per ICDS

lmpact of lnd AS 116

7.42

796.38

1 51.50

0.91

1.75

(1,684.71 )

(1 02.78)

7.65

(38 37) (e26.70)

48.72

8.56

9.17

60.56

9.00

98.69

(1 6.40)

(10.61)

900

147 .41

(7.84)

9.11

(876.74)

956.21 (38.37) 151 .85 0.61 (71 9.00)
Defetted tax assets

Depreciation and

amortisation
Provision for
impairment

Disallowances

Provision for
employee benefits

11.29

138.77

206
798

(2 e0)

2.04

(e.e2)

32.12 (0.67)

B.39

140.81

(7.86)

39.43

(4.e0)

55.91

14.24

26.56 (3.7e)

349

196.72

6.38

62.20

1 60.1 0

14.96

21.33
9.00

(0.67) 180.77
24.16

91.81

34.91

(3.7e) 268.79

59 13

Net defened tax
liabilities

781 .15 (1,808.42) (37.70) (1,065.1 8) 25.07 (6.81) (1,046.92)

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Refund due for earlier years

tax and tax deducted at source fornet of
1,662.61

300.95 1,506 73

1,963.56 1,506.73

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March2022

net of advance tax and tax deducted at slncome tax st0n 334.97 637.28
334.97 637.28

Ncw Delhi



and

ofthe buildings are name of the Group.

Buildinq
Furniture and

fixtures Computers

0ffice
equipment Vehicles Total

Gross block
Cost as at 1 April 2021

Addition during the year

AdjiDeletion during the year

As at 31 March2022
Addition during the year

Adj/Deletion durinq the year

177.73

177.73
496.47

69 35

386

73.21

5.19
(3.5 e)

940.5 6

73.87

1 ,014.43
528.63
(2.6e)

230 56

24 10

(1.65)

253.01

55.04
(1 0.83)

486.82

(18.72)

468.1 0

174.07
(1 03 78)

1,905.02

101.83

(20.37)

1,986.48

1,259.41

(1 20.8e)
As at 31 March 2023 674.20 74.81 1,540.38 297.22 538.39 3,1 25.00

Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 April 2021

Charge during the year

D isposal/adju stments
As at 31 March 2022

Charge during the year

D isposal/adiu stments

22.75

3.39

26.14
6.30

42.98

3.65

46.63

5.38
(1.41)

844.20

44.41

888.61

197.79
(4.8e)

1 90.98

16.59

(1.6s)

205.92
20.7'l

(1 1.85)

303.86

48.13
(18.72)

333.27
56.60

(1 03.33)

1,404.77

116.17

(20.37)

1,500.57

286.78
(121.48)

As at 31 March 2023 32.45 50.59 1,081 .50 214.78 286.54 1,665.87

Net block
As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 Mat.ch2022
641.75

1 51.59

24.22

26.58

458.86

1 25.83

82.44

47.09
251.85

1 34.83

1,459.12

485.91

Ncw Delhi

a.
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financlal statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

14 Other intan assets

15 of use

During year, the Group has m an on of Rs. 390.71 ious year Rs. 10.69 to the right-of-use assets.
During the year, th e Group amortised Rs 24.91 Lakhs (Previous year Rs 1 83.23 Lakhs) on the right-of-use assets

16 Assets held for sale

17 0ther non-financial assets

* The Group ha contractually committed (net of advances) Rs. 1 00 Lakhs and Rs. 1 00 Lakhs, respectively, for purchase of building
during the current year and previous year

18 Trade

No interest has been paid / is payable by the G

the information available with the Group which

roup during the year to "suppliers" registered
has been relied upon by the auditors.

Software

Gross block
Cost as at 1 April 2021

Addition during the year

Deletion during the year

As at 31 March2022
Addition during the year

theDeletion

63 57

63.57

As at 31 2023 63.57

As at 1 April 2021

Charge during the year

D i sposal/adj ustments
As at 31 March2022
Charge during the year

ation

osal/ad ustments

63 57

63.57

As at 31 March 2023 63.57

As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March2022

Net

As al
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

B 608.37 251.15
608.37 251 .1 5

As at
31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
Bui 432.50 432.50

432.50 432.50

As at
31 March 2023

As al
31 March 2022

Capital advances *
Balances with statutory authorilies
Other advances

9 9 6.00

351 19

841,42

1,179.85

1,217.66
2,1 88.61 2,397.51

31 March 2023
As at

31 March 2022

dues of creditors other than micro and small enter ses

enterprises *
total outstand

total o dues to micro

679.84
0.01

40220
679.84 402.21

llcw Delhi

N\ IJ
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

* Dues of small ises and micro

19 Debt securities

than debt

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
Not due

Less than 1 year

0ne years to two years

Two years to three years

More than three

634.80

13.68

13 48

1 7.88

21.07

324.63

33.12

11 86

11.53
679.84 402.21

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022

Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act,2006 along with the
amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the MSMED Act, 2006

nt of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until
ch date when the interest dues as above are actually paid lo the small enterprise, for the

unt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid

se of disallowance as a deductible ure under section 23 of MSMED 2006

Dues remaining unpaid to any supplier
Principal

lnteresl on the above
0.01

As at
31 March 2023

As al
31 March 2022

Commercial papers

Less: Unamortised transactions costs
3,608.45

31.44

3,577.01

As al
31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022

29,121 90

2,01,430.23

10,198.11

7,650.00 4,233 33

400.00

18,000.00

50,687.58

12,934.37
lnter-corporate deposits from others (unsecured)

Less: Unamortised costs

at amortised cost

Short-term loans from banks
Bank overdrafts

Term loans

From banks

From others

2,48,400.24

12.21

86,255.28

5.00
2,48,328.03 86,250.28

lJevr Delhi

ND4



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00011 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Terms and conditions of borrowing
lnterest and

Repayment terms
31 March 2023

31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2023

As at

31 Much2022
Borrowings in lndia

outside lndia
2,48,400.24 86,255.28

2,48,400.24 86,255.28
Less: Un wt costs 72 21 500

2,48,328.03 86,250.28

As at

31 March 2023

lnterest Security

Term loans

From banks
Short-term loans from banks
Bank overdrafts

7,650.00

29,121 .90

2,01 ,430.23

8.1 0% to 9.607"

6.50% to 9.75%

6 00% to 8 507"

Receivables of the Group.
Fixed deposits pledqed.

As at

31 March 2022

lnterest Security

Term loans

From banks

From others

Short-term loans from banks
Bank overdrafts
lnter-corporate deposits from others

4,233.33

400.00

1 8,000 00

50,687.58

12,934.37

I 45t"

8.00%

6.60% to 9.407"

5.70% to 8.757"

8.507" to 1 4.007"

Receivables of the Company

Securities of the borrower

Receivables of the Group

Fixed deposits pledged.

Unsecured

Repayment terms
Lender Facility

Amount

outstandinq lnstalments Periodicity Start date
RBL Bank Limited

Canara Bank

Tata Capital Finance Services Limited

Floating term loan

Fixed term loan

Fixed term loan

2,650 00

5,000.00

N.A.

N.A,

16

3 Months

3 Months

1 Year

31 March2022
31 March 2023

7 Oclober 2021

Repayment terms
Lender Facilitv

Amount
outstandinq lnstalments Periodicity Staft date

RBL Bank Limited

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited
Tata Capital Finance Services Limited

Floating term loan
Fixed term loan

Fixed term loan

2,400.00

1,833.33

400 00

N.A.

N.A.

15

3 Months

Monthly
1 Year

31 Marcn2022
1 Dec 201 7

7 October 2021

f.,lcr.v Delhi

a-
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

21 Other financial liabilities

22 Contractliabilities

As at
31 March 2023

As

31 March 2022
ncome received in advance

1 49.89 156 02
1 49.89 1 56.02

23 Provisions

As al
31 March 2023

As at
31 Mtch2022

Provision for 1,177.91 1,086.'l 1

1,177.91 1,086.1 1

24 Othernon-financialliabilities

As at

31 March 2023
As at

31 March 2022
Statutory ues

0thers
2,221.56

151.01

2,560.72

53.68
2,372.57 2,614.40

As at

31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
Advance/margin money receive

Related parties

0thers
Salary, bonus and other employee payables

Payable to exchanges

Lease liabilities
Book overdrafts
lnterest accrued but not due

8,59,776.97

835.48

2,536.34

585.1 5

3,422.33

95.06

0.28

7,12,960.32

1,570.27

20,201.54

219 60

1.18

2,607.94

95.23
8,67,251.33 7 ,37,656.36

How Delhi

a.

*



Globe Gapital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

share

Reconciliation of the number of shares

Details of shareholders more than 5% of the shares in the G

Details share

Aggregate number of shares issued as bonus or
immediatelv orecedinq 31 March 2023

consideration than cash during 5 years

Tetms/rights attached t0 equity shares
The Group has only one class of equity shares at a par value of Rs 1 0 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
vote per share. ln the event of liquidation of the Group, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets
of the Group, after distribution of preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equiry shares held
by the shareholders. The holders of equily shares are entitled to dividends, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors and
approved by the shareholders n the Annual General Meeting.

Nil

Note 50b

Face value 31 March 2023

As

31Mtch2022
As As at

31 March 2023
As at

31 March 2022
No of shares No of shares Amount Amount

Auth

Equity

Preference
10.00

10.00

5,05,00,000

5,00,000

5,05,00,000

5,00,000

5,050.00

50.00

5,050.00

50.00
5,1 00.00 5,1 00.00

lssued, subscribed and paid up equity
sbares (fully paid up) 10.00 2,62,50,000 2.62,50.000 2,625.00 2,625.00

31 March 2023 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2022
No of shares Amount No of shares Amount

Equity shares of Rs. 1 0 paid up

res outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares issued duri

2,62,50,000 2,625 00 2,62,50,000 2,625 00

Shares at the end of 2,62,50,000 2,625.00 2,62,50,000 2,625.00

31 March 2023 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2022
No of shares Percentaqe No of shares Percentage

Alka Mendiratta
Ashok Kumar Agarwal
Alka Agarwal

A To Z Consultants Private Limited
A To Z Finstock Private Limited

Yash Pal M

Laksh x Private Limited

57,72,900

21,00,000

57,75,000

21,00,000

15,75,000

26,25,000

26,25.000

21.99

8.00

22.00

8.00

6.00

10.00

10.00

57,72,900

21,00,000

57,75,000

21,00,000

15,75,000

26,25,000

26,25,000

21.99

800
22.00

8.00

6.00

10.00

10 00

31 March 2023 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 Match202216

Chanqe No of shares Percentage No of shares Percentaqe

Ashok Kumar Agarwal
Alka Agarwal
A T0 Z Consultants Private Limited
AT0Z Finstock Private Limited
Lakshya lmpex Private Limited
Yash Pal Mendiratta (HUF)

Nidhi Agarwal

Sahil Mendiratta
Arpit Agarwal

ash Pal Men

ka Mendiratta

Agarwal

k Kumar

57,72,900

21,00,000

57,75,000

21,00,000

15,75,000

26,25,000

26,25,000

4,20,000

3,78,000

10,41,600

7,08,750

7,08,7s0

4,20,000

21.99

8.00

22.00

8.00

6.00

10 00

10.00

1.60

1.44

3.97
2.70

2.70

1.60

57,72,900

21,00,000

57,75,000

21,00,000

15,75,000

26,25,000

26,25,000

4,20,000

3,78,000

1 0,41,600

7,08,750

7,08,750

4,20.000

21.99

800
22.00

8.00

6.00

10 00

10 00

1.60

1.44

3.97

2.70

2.70

1.60

Naw Delhi
a.

*

Aggregate number of shares bought back during 5 years immediately preceding 3l March 2023



Globe Gapital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

26 0ther

earnrngs

Retained earnings represent the profits that the Group has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserves, dividends or
other distributions paid to the shareholders
Genelal resetve
Under the erstwhile Companies Act,l 956, general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net income. The amoun_t

transferred to general reserve can only be utilised in accordance with the specific requirements of Companies Act, 2013
Capital redemption reserve
The Group has recognised Capital Redemption Reserve on buyback of equity shares. The same has been created out of free
reserves. The amount of Capital Redemption Reserve is equal to the nominal amount of the equity shares bought back. The
same is not freelv available for distribution.
0ther comprehensive income
It includes actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit plans and equity instruments recognised in other comprehensive
income (net of taxes)
Reserve fund (statutory reserve)
Represents the reserve fund created under Section 45-lC of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1 934 (RBl Act). Under Section 45-lC, a
company is required to transfer sum not less than twenty percent of its net profit every year to a reserve fund. The Statutory
reserve can be utilised for the purposes as specified by the Reserve Bank of lndia from time to time.
Capital reserve
Has been created on account of the gain in acquisition of net assets of the subsidiary viz. AY Securities and Commodities
Limited.

27 lnterest income

28 Dividend income

As at

31 March 2023
As at

31 March 2022

Retained earnings
General reserve

Capital redemption reserve

Reserve fund (statutory reserve)
Capital reserve

Reserves and

0ther comprehensive income
currency tranlation reserve

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans

0ctinstruments th

1,86,81 5 76

25,128.37

2,891.12

7,373.30

364.22

281.22
(45.21)

901.68

1,55,707.23

25,128.37

2,891.12

6,568.54

430.57

894.55

(56.e7)

816.44
710.46 379.85

For the year ended

31 March 2023
For the year

31 March 2022
0n financial assets measured at amortised cost
lnterest on deposits with bank
lnterest on loans

Other interest income

0n financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss
Other interest income

54,326 18

12,164.12

7,216.77

022

39,511.94

12,017.78

5,684.32

43.80
73,707.29 57,257.84

31 March 2023

For the year

31 March 2022

For the year

Less: dividend received on behalf of

Total dividend

members transferredclients/ tradin
1,366.70

167.31

1,978.41

1,436.31
1,199.39 542.1 0

Ncw Delhi

a.

*



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

29 Fee and commission income

customer represents 10% or more of the Group total revenue during the years 31 March 2023 and 31
March 2022

30 Net on fair value chan

31 0ther income

32 Finance costs

No slng/e

For the year ended

31 March 2023
For the year ended

31 March 2022

lncome from depository and portfolio management services
Commission on distribution of financial

in lndia)Brokerage fee

ucts

20,221.08

994.73

1,124.12

20,244.87

977.84

373.23
22,339.93 21,595.93

Services transferred at a point in time
Services transferred over time

21,496.10

843.83
21,209.79

386.15
22,339.93 21,595.93

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
Net gain / (loss) on financial instruments at fair

Securities for trade
lnvestments

value through profit and loss

(1s2.47)
1,373.18

(2,36e.00)

1,036.21

1,220.71 (1,332.79)
Net gain / (loss) on

Realised

Unrealised

instruments at fair value t gh profit and loss

1,632.08
(411.36)

1,951.68
(3,284.47)

1,220.71 (1,332.79

For the year ended

31 March 2023
For the year ended

31 March 2022
Net gain on sale of property, p nt equipment
Provisions/liabilities no longer required written back
Miscellaneous income

1 3.58

0.12

48.58

0.67

0.49

28.90

62.28 30.06

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
lnterest expenses on nancial liabilities measu at amortised cost

lnterest on debt securities
lnterest on borrowings (other than debt securities)
lnterest on lease liabilities

0ther borrowin costs

1 31 .68

40,364.80

96.70

2,074.60

164.15

29,195.93

82.34

1,262.47
42,667.78 30,704.89

Naw Delhl



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

on f inancial instruments

34 Em

and amortisation

36 Other

For the year ended

31 Match 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
Loans

Trade receivables
386.27

2,681.17
586.48

1,631.23

3.067.44 2,217,71

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
Salaries and wages (including bonus)
Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity

Staff welfare expenses

9,291.90

224.00

181.10

61.67

8,260.16

191.84

169.81

48.30
9,758.67 8,670.1 1

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
0n property , plant and equipment (refer note 13)

0n right of use (refer note 1 5)

286.78

37.99

122.97

183.23

324.77 306.20

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
Exchange charges
Brokerage and commission
Security and commodity transaction tax
Expenses on short-term leases
Communication

Computer and data processing charges
Contributions towards corporate social responsibility (Note 38)
Travelling and conveyance
Legal and professional ( inlcuding auditors' remuneration) (Note 39)
Warehousing charges
Electricity
Repairs and maintenance- others
Depository expenses

Entertainment/ business promotion

Printing and stationery

Advertisement

Rates and taxes (net of recoveries)
Fees and subscription

Festivity expenses

lnsurance

Exchange fluctuation
Donation

Miscellaneous

2,145.23

4,792.94

1,543.23

577.49

430.51

1,136.52

596.57

338.20
728.85

39.9 5

175.00

188.88

228.34

16.73

24.40

268.07

52.52

96.94

89.17

26.53

1.80

87.14

3,286.78

4,491.41

1,61 8.39

420.62

434.41

1,060.68

468.60

234.66

492.27

138.28

158.77

164.56

194.44

92.80

21.14

49.80

32.60

44.76

42.88

23.29

1.58

1.16

88.63

1 1 3,562.51

Ncw Deihi



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

share

social

Nature of CSR activities
Education , Health , Animal welfare and Rural Development

The Group has made a contribution of Rs. 465.90 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 468.60 Lakhs) to Globe Captal Foundation - a
public charitable trust (a related party as per lnd AS - 24).

39 Auditors'renumetation

For the year ended

31 Match 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
Net profit

Weighted average number of equity shares
Basic

Diluted

Earnings per share (ln Rs.)

Basic

Diluted

Face value per share (ln Rs.)

2,62,50,000

2,62,50,000

31,1 18.00

1 1 8.54

118.54
10.00

25,500.20

2,62,50,000

2,62,50,000

97.14

97.14

10.00

For the year ended

31 March 2023
For the year ended

31 March 2022
Gross amount required to be spent by the Group during the year 596.57 468.60

Construction

/acquisition
of any asset

(i)

0n purpose

other than (i)

above

Shortfall at the
end of the year

Total of previous
years shortfall

Reason for
shortfall

31 March 2023

31March2022
596.57

468.60
N.A.

N.A.

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
As auditor
For statutory audit
For tax audit

For certifications

31.90

0.55

1.46

31.90

0.55

0.88

33.91 33.33

New Dolhi
4
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Globe Gapital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

40 lncome tax and deferred tax expense
The nents of income tax ense are

The reconciliation of estimated income tax at tax rate to income tax re or loss is as follows

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
Total income tax recognised in statement of profit and loss
Current tax
Tax adjustment for earlier years

Deferred tax (Refer note no 1 1 )

10,706.37

103.46

25.07

9,260.10

(1,808.42)

10,834.91 7,451.69
Total income tax recognised in other
Remeasurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plan

instruments t 0ct

lncome

3.79
(10.61)

0.67
(38.37)

6.81 (37.70)

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31March2022
41,952.90

90.18
32,951.87

410.41

Applicable income tax rate
lncome tax expense at applicable income tax rate
Tax effects of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax expense to
repoiled income tax expense
Effect of expenses not deductible
Effect of income taxable at a lower rate
0ther

Income tax expense lecognised in profit or loss at an effective tax rate of 25.75
22.22 in the

Profit before tax

0ther comprehensive income before tax

42,043.09

25.168%
10,581.40

10,828.08

89.16

(1 6.85)

17 4.37

33,362.28
25.168V"

8,396.62

(1,135.43)

142.62

10.18

7,413.99

4
* Naw Delhi
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

41 Employee benefits
Def ined contribution plan
The contribution to various statutory funds is recognised as expense and included in Note 34: Employee Benefit Expenses
under'contribution to provident and other funds' in the Statement of profit and loss.
Defined benefit

Segment reporting
Description of segment and principal activities
operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is available that
is evaluated regularly by chief operating decision maker, in deciding how to allocate resources and assessing
performance. The Group's business is organised into three segments as mentioned below. Segments have been identified
and reported taking into account the nature of services, the differing risks and returns and internal financial reporting. The
Group has determined the following reporting segments based on information reviewed by the Chief 0perating Decision
Maker (CODM). The Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments has been identified as the Chief 0perating Decision-Maker.

The Group is organized primarily into two operating segments, t.e.
Capital markets

Financial activities

Capital market activities comprise brokerage income earned on secondary market transactions done on behalf of clients,
services rendered as depository participant and proprietarytrading in securities and derivatives.

Financial activities include providing finance to a variety of customers. Revenue from lending business includes (i) interest
income and processing fee net of loan origination costs, (ii) collection related charges like iheque bouncing charges, late
payment charges and foreclosure charges.

31 March 2023 31March2022
Movement in present value of obligation
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year

Current service cost
lnterest cost
Actuarial (gain)/ loss arising from change in demographic assumption
Actuarial (gain)/ loss arising from change in financial assumption

arial (gain)/ loss arising from experience adjustment
Benefits id

1 ,086.1 1

112.90

68.20

(41.87)

26.32
(73.74\

961.05

109.39

58.21

9.63

(12.86)

1 .19

(40.4e)
sed in the balance sheet 1,177 .91 1,086.1 1

recognized in the statement of profit an

Currenl Service Cost

lnterest cost
112.90

68.20

as Employee Benefit Expense

109.39

60.43
Net on I before tax 181 .10 169.81

arial (Gain)/ Loss arising from change in demographic assumption
arial (Gain)/ Loss arising from change in financial assumption

Loss arisiarial from ustmentenence

Remeasurement net defined benefit liability

(41.87)

26.32

(12.86)

1.19

9.63

in OtherNet se Income before tax (1 s.s6)

lca

assumptions
ancial Assumptlons

Discount rate (per annum)

ry escalation rate (per annum)
5.607"

8.0070

5.60"/"

8.00?o

Ncw Delhi
a.
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Globe Capital Market limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

The accounting policies consistently used in the preparation of the financial statements are also applied to items of
revenue and expenditure in individual segments.

Revenue and expenses directly attributable to segments are reported under each reportable operating segment. Certain
revenue and expenses, which form component of total revenue and expenses, are not identifiable to specific reporting
segmenls as the underlying resources are used interchangeably, have been allocated on the reasonable basis to respective
segment. Revenue and expenses, which relate to Group as a whole and are not allocable on reasonable basis, have been
disclosed under "Unallocated expenses/income". Similarly, assets and liabilities in relation to segments are categorised
based on items that are individually identifiable to specific reporting segments. Certain assets and liabilities, which form
component of total assets and liabilities, are not identifiable to specific reporting segments as the underlying resources
are used interchangeably, have been allocated on the reasonable basis to respective segment. Assets and liabilities, which
relate to Group as a whole and are not allocable on reasonable basis, have been disclosed under "Unallocated
assets/l i abil ities".

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022

99,942.75

11 ,412.14

77,454.82

10,928.41
1,1 1 ,354.89 88,383.23

36,671.05

5,281.85

27,464.12

5,487.75
41,952.90 32,951.87

10,809.83

25.07

9,260.10
(1,808.43)

1 0,834.91 7,451.68

12,60,012.06

88,984.1 8

9,45,910.32

83,811.66
13,49,996.24

10,77,855.10

44,805.67

10,29,721.99

7,91,058.03

43,659.1 0
11,22,650.77 8,34,717.13
2,26,335.46 1,95,004.85

1,173.49

85.92

99.77

2.06
1,259.41 1 01.83

299.58

25.19
285.21

20.99
324.77 306.20

Segment revenue

Capital markets

Financial activities
lncome from operations

Segment results
Capital markets

Financial activities
Profit before tax

Income tax expenses

Current tax
Defened tax
Net profit

Capital employed
Segment assets

Capital markets
Financial activities

Total assets

Segment liabilities
Capital markets
Financial activities

I liabilities
Net segment assets

Gapital expenditure
Capital markets

Financial activities

Depreciation

Capital markets

Financial activities

er non cash expenditure
markets

nancial activities

Naw Dalhi



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

43 Gonti liabilities

Claims ainst the Gro not acknowled as debts

The Group has reviewed all its pending litigation and proceedings and has adequately provided for where provisions are
required and disclosed as contingent liabilities where applicable, in its financial statements. The Group does not expect
the outcome of these proceedings to have materiality adverse effect on its financial results.

* The Group has given letter of comfort to various banks for credit facilities availed by its subsidiaries. As per the letter of
comfort, the Group undertakes not to divest its ownership interest directly or indirectly in the subsidiary.

* The matters are being contested by the Group based on the management evaluation and advice of tax consultants

The Group periodically receives notices and inquiries from income tax authorities related to the Group's operations. The
Group has evaluated these notices and enquiries and has concluded that any consequent income tax claims or demands
by the income tax authorities will not succeed.

Capital management

The Group is subject to regulations of SEBI and Stock Exchanges, which specifies the minimum net capital requirement.
The Group submits periodic capital reports to the respective regulators. The Group's policy is to maintain a strong capital
base so as to maintain creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development of business. Further, the
Group's objective for capital management is to maximise shareholder value, safeguard business continuity and support the
growth of the Group. The Group determines the capital requirement based on annual operating plans and long-term and
other strategic investment plans. The funding requirements are met through equity, operating cash flows generated and
shorti long term debt.

45 Related party disclosures
Related party whete control exists irrespective whether transaction occurred or not- Key managerial persons

Yash Pal Mendiratta Managing director
Ashok Kumar Agarwal Executive Chairman
Alka Mendiratta Director
Alka Agarwal Director

As at

31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Claims a st the Grou not as debts note 6,1 59.51 7,783.62

6,1 59.51 7,783.62

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

0n account of arbitration filled by client
0n account of stamp duty from office of collector of stamp duty
Statutory dues

Service tax matters **

lncome tax matters ***

27.05

3,275.91

1,554.10

1,293.60

8.85

22.29

2,465.31

2,447.92

1,293.60

1,554.50
6,1s9.51 7,783.62

q
I Ncw Delht



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

M Agarwal Stock Brokers

Private Limited

Lakshya lmpex Private Limited

lncome from portfolio management services

Rent

lnterest paid

Loan taken

Repayment of loan

Rent

Purchase of fixed assets

Others

Alka Mendiratta * Whole-time director, AY Securities & Commodities Limited **
Alka Agarwal * Whole-time director, AY Securities & Commodities Limited**
Sahil Mendiratta whole-time director, Globe Fincap Limited
Pooja Goyal Director, Globe Fincap Limited
Sanya Mendiratta Director, Globe Fincap Limited
Arpit Agarwal Whole-time director, Globe Fincap Limited
Ankit Agarwal Whole-time director, AY Securities & Commodities Limited (till 15-3-23)
Ankit Surana Director, Globe Comex lnternational DMCC
Harshita Agarwal Whole-time Director, Globe Derivatives and Securities Limited
Nidhi Aggarwal Whole-time Director, Globe Derivatives and Securities Limited
Munish Kumar Mittal whole-time Director, Globe capital (IFSC) Limited
Sameer Grover Whole-time director, Ay Securities & Commodities Limited *
Rajeev Mehta Whole-time director, AY Securities & Commodities Limited *
Puneet Aggarwal Relative of Director
* also directors of Globe Capital Market Limited
** formerly known as Globe Commodities Limited

Enterprises in which Key Managerial Persons or their relatives have influence
A to Z Venture Capital limited
M. Agarwal Stock Brokers Private Limited
Bolt Synthetic Private Limited
A.M. Share Brokers Private Limited
Globe Capital Foundation

A to Z Finstock Private Limited *
A to Z Consultants Private Limited *
Lakshya lmpex Private Limited *
Yash Pal Mendiratta (HUF) *
Ashok Kumar Agarwal (HUF) *
ARG Electricals Pvt Ltd
Launchpad Fintech Pvt Ltd
lnfixin Technologies Pvt Ltd
* also shareholder(s) of the Group

Details of related transactions

Globe Foundation utions towards corporate
responsibility 46 5.90 468.60

8.66

2.41

100.00

100.00

19.43

7.22

280.00

19.09

8.66

40

40

Bolt Synthetic Private Limited

A to Z Venture Capital Private
Limited

Related party Nature of transactions
For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

For the yeal

aL'

* Now De\ht
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

A to Z Consultants Private

Limited Rent

Launchpad Fintech Pvt Ltd

Yash Pal Mendiratta

Yash Pal Mendiratta (HUF)

Ashok Kumar Agarwal

Ashok Kumar Agarwal (HUF)

Sahil Mendiratta

ARG Electricals Pvt Ltd

Launchpad Fintech Pvt Ltd

lnfixin Technologies Pvt Ltd

Puneet Aggarwal

Sanya Mendiratta

Ankit Agarwal

Arpit Agawal

Pooja Goyal

Munish Kumar Mittal

Nidhi Aggarwal

Harshita Agarwal

Alka Mendiratta

Loan given

Repayment of Loan given

Short-term employee benefits
Rent

Rent

Short-term employee benefits
Rent

Rent

Short-term employee benefits

lnterest received

Loan given

lnterest received

lnterest received

Loan given

Repayment of Loan given

lnterest received

Loan given

Repayment of Loan given

Short-term employee benefits

lncome from portfolio management services
Short-term employee benef its

lncome from portfolio management services
Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benef its

Short-term employee benefits

employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Rent

Short-term employee benefits

Rent

Short-term employee benefits

Ncw Dc\ht

Alka Agarwal 4.50

5.02

4.50

4.80

5.88

38,1 99.50

38,1 99.50

1 ,041 .3 5

7.46

1,040.00

8.81

148.00

0. 53

300.00

166.44

1.16

1,098.00

1,098.00

5.85

600.00
600.00

5.9 5

148.00

36.00

152.33

3 6.00

19.32

148.00

36.00

4.50
4.58

5.88

1,040.00

1.35

7.46

1,040.00

1.35

7.46

98.00

36.00

9.49

98.29

4.7 4

98.00

4.50

4.80

36.00

19.32

98.00

36.00



Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Sameer Grover

Rajeev Mehta

0thers

Short-term employee benefits 0.66

Short-term employee benefits 0.16

Brokerage earned

lncome from portfolio management services
lncome from d osit servtces

Balances outstand

Notes
As the liabilities for defined benefit plans are provided on actuarial basis for the Group as a whole, the amounts pertaining
to Key Management Personnel are not included.
All the related Party Transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course of the business and are on arm,s length
basis.

For the current year, the Group has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties
(Previous year: Rs. Nil). This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financiai position of the
related party and the market in which the related party operates.

0.11

1.68

0.27

0.02

1.53

0.35

Related party Nature of transactions
For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended

31 March 2022
ash Pal Mendiratta

Ashok Kumar Agarwal

ARG Electricals Pvt Ltd

Sahil Mendiralta

Sanya Mendiratta

Ankit Agarwal

Sameer Grover

Rajeev Mehta

Pooja Goyal

Nidhi Aggarwal

Alka Agarwal

Alka Mendiratta

Harshita Agarwal

Munish Kumar Mittal

0thers

it Agarwal

Salary, bonus and other payables

Guarantee outstanding

Salary, bonus and other payables

Guarantee outstanding

Loan receivables

Salary, bonus and other payables

Salary, bonus and other payables

Salary, bonus and other payables

Salary, bonus and other payables

Salary, bonus and other payables

Salary, bonus and other payables

Salary, bonus and other payables

Salary, bonus and other payables

Salary, bonus and other payables

Salary, bonus and other payables

Salary, bonus and other payables

Salary, bonus and other payables

Advance/ Margin paid

Advance/ Margin received

1,00

0.47

1.00

32.42

1.60

16.99

0.05

0.40

1.99

1.24

11.97

300. 53

0.04
2,056.20

49.10

4,23 3.3 3

132.09

4,233.33

16.86

1.50

0.28

13 12

1.37

3 3.84

0.10

1.35

1.24

480.6 5

4,2 33.3 3

480.6 5

4,233.33

Ncw Dathi
a.
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

46 Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities

Assets

Liabilities

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Total Within 12 months After 12 months Total
Within 12

months
After 1 2

months

73,145.84
1 0,91,071 .87

2,783 31

48,629 68

11 ,319.64
78,130 76

15,193.00

21.023.06 21,023.06

73,145.84
9,96,221 .84

2,783.31

48,629.68

11,319.64

7 5,403.41

94,8 50.03

2,727.35

1 5,1 93.00

30,512.37
8,1 1,306.91

2,310.36

44,625 48

22,900.32
7 5,373.57

17 ,7 69.11

18,784.88

30,51 2 37

7,60,094 54

2,310.36

44,625.48

22,900.32
7 5,373.57

11 ,209.99

51,212.37

17 ,7 69.11

7,574.89
13,41,297.16

1,046.92

1 ,9 63.56
1 ,459.12

60L37
432.50

2,1 88.61

12,28,526.78

1,963.56

432 50

293.10

1,12,770.38

1,046.92

1 ,459.12

608.37

1,8 9 5.51

1 0,23,583.00

1,065.18

1 ,506.73
485.91

251 .15

432.50

2,397.51

9,47,026.63

1,506.73

432.50

2.397.48

76,556.37

1,065.1 I

48 5.91

251.1 5

0.03
7 2,699.16 5,009.92 6,1 38.98 4,336.71 1.802.27

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance other than (a) above

Derivative financial instrumenls

Securities for trade
Trade receivables
Loans

lnvestm ents

0ther financial assets

Non-financial assets
Deferred tax assets
Current tax assets
Property, plant and equipment
Other intangible assets
Right of use

Assets held for sale

Other non-f inancial assets

Total assets 13,48,996.24 1 1 1,1 7,780.30 10,29,721.98 9,51,363.34 .54

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Total Within 12 months After 12 months Total
Within 12

months
After 12

months

2,366.24

679.84

2,48,328.03

8,67,251.33

2,366.24

679.84

2,44,568.19

8,64,657.43

3,159.84

2,593.90

2,337.46

402 21

3,517.01

I 6,2 50.28

7 .37 ,656.36

2,337.46

402.21

3,577.01

I 6,250.28

7 ,37 ,436 76 219.60
1 1,1 8,625.44

334.97

1 49.89

1,177 91

2,372 57

11,12,271.70

334.97

149 89

158.34

2.312.57

6,353.74

1,01 9 57

8,30,223.32

637 28

156.02

1,086.1 1

2,614.40

8,30,003.72

1 56.02

409.47

2.614 40

219.60

676.64

4,035.34 3,015.77 1,019.57 4,493.81 3,1 79.89 676.64
11.22.660.78

Financial liabilities
Derivative financial inslruments

Trade payables

Debt securities
Bo[owings (olher than debt secutilles)

0ther financial liabilities

Non financial liabilities
Current tax liabilities
Contract liabilities
Provi sions

0ther non{inancial liabilities

Total liabilities 11,15,287.47 7,373.31 8.34.717.13 1 896.24

New Dethi



Globe Capital Market Limited

CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

47 Fair value measurement
The table below information rel to the fair values and values of the Grou 's financial assets liabilities

AC : Amortised cost; FWPL: Fair through Profit and Loss; FVTOC : Fair thtough 0ther Gomprehensive

For financial assets and financial liabilities that have a short-term maturity (less than twelve months) and for other financial assets and
other financial liabilities that are insignificant in value, the carrying amounts, net of impairment, if any, are a reasonable approximation of
their fair value. Such instruments include cash and cash equivalents, bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents, trade
receivables, trade payables, other financial assets and other financial liabilities.

48 Risk management

While risk is inherent in the Group's activities, it is managed through an integrated risk management framework, including ongoing
identification, measurement and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls.

The Board of Directors are responsible for the overall risk management approach and for approving the risk management strategies and
principles.

The Group has exposure to the following risk arising from financial instruments
a. Credit risk
b Liquidity risk
c. Market risk

The Group has established various policies with respect to such risks which set fo(h limits, mitigation strategies and internal controls to be
implemented by the three lines of defence of approach provided below. The Board oversees the Group's risk management lt also frames
and reviews risk management processes and controls.

The risk management system features a "three line of defence" approach:
1. Thefirstlineofdefencecomprisesitsoperationaldepartments,whichassureprimaryresponsibilityfortheirownrisksandoperate

within the limits stipulated in various policies approved by the Board or its committees constituted by the Board

The second line of defence comprises specialised departments such as risk management and compliance They employ specialised
methods to identify and assess risks faced by the operational depa(ments and provide them with specialised riik management tools
and methods, facilitate and monitor the implementation of effective risk management practices, develop monitoring iools for risk
management, internal control and compliance, report risk related information and promote the adoption of appropriateiisk prevention

) A,t-

31 March 2023 31 March2022
Cateqory

Fair value

hierarchy Carrvino value Fair value Carrvino value Fair value

73,145.84

1 0,91,071 .87

2,783.31

48,629 68

1 1,31 9 64

78,130 76

11 ,27 6 34

275.00

566.39

76 73

2,99L55
21.023 06

73,145.84
10,91,071 87

2,783.31

48,629.68

11,319 64

78,1 30.76
11 ,27 6.34

275.00

566.39

76.13

2,9 9 8.55

21,023.06

30,51 2 37

8,1 1,306 91

2,310.36

44,625.48

22,900 32

7 5,373.57

13,287.00

103 48

1,301 30

77 71

2,999.62

1 8,784.88

30,51 2.37

8,1 1,306.91

2,310.36

44,625.48

22,900.32

75,373.57

1 3,287.00

103.48

1,301 .30

77.71

2,999.62

18.784.88
13,41,297.16 13.41.297.16 1 0,23,583.00 10,23,583.00

2,366 24

679.84

2,48,328.03

8,67,251 .33

2,366.24

67 9.84

2,48,328.03

8,67,251 33

2,337.46

402.21

3,577 01

86,250.28

7,31,656 36

2,337 46

402.21

3,577.01

86,250.28

7,37,656 36

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance otherthan (a) above

Derivative f inancial instruments

Securities for trade
Trade receivables

Loans

lnvestments Quoted
[Jnquoted

Quoted
Unquoted

Unquoted

Other financial assets

Financial liabilities
Derivative financial inslrumenls

Trade payables

Debt Securities

Botrowings (other than debt securities)

Other financial liabilities

AC

AC

FVTPL

FVTPL

AC

AC

FVTPL

FVTPL

FVTOCI

FVTOCI

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

FVTPL Leve 1

Leve

Leve

Level 1

Level 3

Level 1

Level 1

Level 3

1 1,1 8.625.44 11 1 8.30,223.32 s,30,223.32
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Globe Capital Market Iimited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

The third line of defence comprises the internal audit department and external audit functions. They monitor and conduct periodic
evaluations of the risk management, internal control and compliance activities to ensure the adequacy of risk controls and appropriate
risk governance, and provide Board with comprehensive feedback.

]ther financial assets consldered to have a low credit risk:

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Group generally invests in deposits with banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies. lnvestments comprise of Quoted Equity instruments, Bonds, Mutual
Funds and other securities which are market tradable. Other financial assets include deposits for asseis acquired on lease and with
qualified clearing counterparties and exchanges as per the prescribed statutory limits.

Liquidity ilsk
Liquidity represents the ability of the Group lo generate sufficient cash flow to meet its financial obligations on time, both in normal
and in stressed conditions, without having to liquidate assets or raise funds at unfavourable terms thus compromising its earnings
and capital

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group may not be able to generate sufficient cash flow at reasonable cosl to meet expected and / or
unexpected claims. lt arises in the funding of lending, trading and investment activities and in the management of trading positions.

a. Gredit risk
It is risk of financial loss that the Group will incur a loss because its customer or counterparty to financial instruments fails to meet its
contractual obligation

The Group's financial assets comprise of Cash and bank balance, Securities for trade, Trade receivables, Loans, lnvestments and
Other financial assets which comprise mainly of deposits and unbilled revenues.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from Group's trade receivable and loans.

to credit risk for trade receivables and loans:

Trade receivables The Group has followed simplified method of ECL in case of Trade receivables and the Group recognises lifetime
expected losses for all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. At each reporting date, the Group assesses the
impairment requirements.

Based on the industry practices and business environment in which the entity operates, management considers that the unsecured
trade receivables are in default if th e payment i s 90 days overdu e. Out of the total trade receivables of 1 1 ,3 1 9 64 Lakhs (previous year
22'900 32 Lakhs), Nil Lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. Nil Lakhs) unsecured trade receivables are overdue for a period in excess of 90 days
or considered as non-recoverable as per management assessment. Probability of default (PD) on this balance is considered at 1007"
and treated as credit impaired

loans Loans comprise of lnter Corporate Deposits given to its subsidiaries. The PD in these instruments is considered as Rs. Nil
(Previous year Rs. Nil)

Movements in the allowances for of trade receivables and loans are as follows

As at

31 March 2023
As at

31 March 2022
Trade and other debtors (net of impairment)
Loans (net of impairment)

1 1,31 9 64

78,130.7 6

22,900.32

75,373.57

89,450.40 98.273.88

As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

As

0pening provision

Add: Additional provision

Less: Provision utilised during the year

Less: Provision reversed the
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Globe Gapital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

The Group aims to maintain the level of its cash and cash equivalents and other highly marketable investments at an amount in
excess of expected cash outflow on financial liabilities.

Funds required for short period are taken care by borrowings through issuing Commercial paper and utilizing overdraft facility from
various banks

Total canying
amount

Payable/
receivable

within one vear

Payable/

teceivable within

1 to 5 years

More than
5 years

73,145.84
10,91,071 .87

2,783 31

48,629.68

1 1,31 9.64

78,130.16

1 5,1 93 00

21.023.06

73,145.84

9,96,221 85

2,783.31

48,629.68

1 1,31 9.64

75,403.41

21,023.06

94,8 50.03

2,727.35

1 5,193.00

13,41,297 .16

2,366 24

679.84

2,48,3 28.03

8,67,251 .33

12,29,526.78

2,366.24

67 9.84
2,44,568.19

8,67,251.34

1,12,770.38

3,7 59.84

1 1,1 8,625.44 1 1 ,1 4.865.61 3,759.84

As at 31 March 2023
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance other than (a) above
Derivative financial instruments
Securities for trade
Trade receivables
Loans

lnvestments

Other financial assets

Financial liabilities
Derivative financial instruments
Trade payables

Borrowings (other than debt securities)
0ther financial liabilities

Net excess/ (shonfall) (A-B) 2.22.671.t3 1,13,661.17 1 ,09.010.54

Total carrying
amount

Payable/

receivable

within one year

Payable/

leceivable within

1 to 5 years

More than
5 years

30,51 2.37

8,1 1,306.91

2,310.36

44,625.48

22,900 32

75,373.57

17 ,7 69 11

18,784.88

30,51 2.37

7,60,094.54

2,310.36

44,625.48

22,900.32
7 5,373.57

11,209.99

51,212.31

17,769.11

7.574.89
1 0,23,583.00

2,337.46

402.21

3,577,01

86,250 28

7,37,656.36

9,4t,026.62

2,337 46

402.21

3,577.0 1

8 6,2 50.28

7 ,37 ,436 76

76,556.37

219 60
8,30,223.32 8,30.003.72 219.60

As at 31 March 2022
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance other than (a) above
Derivative financial instruments
Securities for trade
Trade receivables
Loans

lnvestm ents

Other financial assets

Financial liabilities
Derivative financial instruments
Trade payables

Debt securities
Borrowings (other than debt securities)
Other financial liabilities

Net excess/ (shonfall) (A-B) 1,93.359.68 1,17,022.90 76,336.77
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

c. Market risk
Market risk arises when movements in market factors (foreign exchange rates, interest rates, credit spreads and equity prices) impact
the Group's income or the market value of its portfolios. The Group, in its course of business, is exposed to market risk due to change
in equity prices, interest rates and foreign exchange rates. The objective of market risk management is to maintain an acceptable level
of market risk exposure while aiming to maximize returns The Group classifies exposures to market risk into either trading or non-
trading po(folios. Both the po(folios are managed using the following sensitivity analyses:

Equity price risk
lnterest rate risk
Curren risk

Total carrying
amount

Traded asset/
liability

Non-traded asset,

liability
Primary

risk

11,64,217 .70

2,183.31

60,181 .02

643.12

11,319 64

78,130.76

2,998.55

21,023.06

60,181.02

643 12

2,183.31

11,64,217.10

11 ,319.64
78,130.76

2,9 9 8.55

21,023.06

Currency and

equity price

Equity price

Equity price

13.41.297 .16 63,607.44 12,77,689.69

2,366.24

679.84

2,48,328.03

8,67,251 .33

2,366.24

679 84

2,48,3 28.03

8.67.251 .33

Cunency and

equity price

As at 31 March 2023
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances
Derivative financial instruments

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTOCI

Trade and other receivables
Loans

lnvestments at amortised cost
other financial assets at amo(ised cost

Trade payables

Borrowings (other than debt securities)
0ther financial liabilities

Liabilities
Derivative financial instruments

11,18,625.44 2.366.24 11,16,259.20

Total carrying

amount

Traded asset/

liability

-traded

liability
Primary

risk

8,41,819 28

2,31 0.36

58,01 5.96

1,379.01

22,900 32

75,373.57

2,999.62

18,784.88

2,310.36

58,01 5.96

1,379.01

8,41,81 9.28

22,900.32

75,313.57

2,999.62

1 8,784.88

Currency and

equity price

Equity price

Equity price

1 0,23,583.00 61,705.33 9,61,877.66

2,337.46

402 21

3,577.01

86,250.28

7,37,6 56.36

2,337.46

402 21

I 6,250.28

7,37,656.36

Cunency and

equity price

As at 31 March 2022
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances
Derivative f inancial instruments

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTOCI

and other receivables
Loans

lnvestments at amortised cost
financial assets at amortised cost

Liabilities
Derivative financial instruments

Trade payables

Debt securities
Borrowings (other than debt securities)
Other financial liabilities

8,30,223.32 2,337.46 8,24,308.85
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Globe Gapital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1c021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

Equity price risk
The Group's exposure to equity price risk arises primarily on account of its proprietary positions and on account of margin-based
positions of its clients in equity cash and derivative segments.

The Group's equity price risk is managed by its Board of Directors. lt specifies exposure limits and risk limits for the proprietary
desk of the Group and stipulates risk-based margin requirements for margin-based trading in equity cash and derivative segment
by its clients

The below sensitivity depicts a scenario where a 107o change in equity prices, everything else remaining constant, would result in
an exchange obligation for both Traded and Non-traded (client) positions and their impact on statement of profit and loss
considering that the entire shortfall would be made good by the Group

ii lnterest rale rlsk
lnterest rate risk is the risk that arises from fluctuations of interest rate in market. lt is imperative for the Group to measure and
assess interest rate risk, as it has financial assets and liabilities at fixed and floating rate of interest, as any movement could
negatively and positively affect the value of financial assets and liabilities.

liabilities to interest rate risk is as follows:

The table below illustrates the impact of 50 basi point movement in interest rates on interest expense on borrowings (floating
rate instruments) assuming that the changes occur at the reporting date and has been calculated based on risk exposure
outstand in as of date.

iii. Foreign exchange currency risk
The Group's exposure to curlency risk arises primarily on account of its proprietary positions and on account of margin positions
of its clients in exchange traded currency derivatives

The Group's currency risk is managed by its Board of Directors. lt specifies the gross open position limit and risks limit for the
proprietary desk of the Group and stipulate risk-based margin requirements for margin based trading in currency derivatives by
clients.

in liabilities from activities

As al
31 March 2023

As al
31 March 2022

0% change in equity prices

1 07o sh3n eln
6,047.23

6,047.23\
5,929.1 5

(5,929.1 5)

As at

31 March 2023
As at

31 March2022
s

Fixed rate borrowing
FI rate bo

2,48,400 24

2,48,400 24

86,2 55.28

4,633.23

81,622.05

As al
31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2022
50 basis points increase would decrease the

nts decrease would increase the50 basis
1,242.00

(1,242.00\
23.17

23.17\

1 April2022 Gash flows
Change in fair

values 0thers 31 Match 2023

Loans repayable on demand

Bank overdrafts

erm Loans

lnter

4,633.33

18,000.00

50,687.58

12,934.37

3,016.67

11,121 .90

1,50,7 42.65
(2,136.26\

7,650.00

29,121 .90

2,01,430.23

10,198.11

1 April 2021 Cash flows
Change in fair

values 0thers 31 March 2022
Term Loans

Loans repayable on demand

Bank overdrafts

slnter

2,6 50.00

13,021 .08

70,648 14

8,013.70

1,983.33

4,918.92

(1 9,960.56)

4,920 67

4,63 3.33

1 8,000.00

50,687.58

12,934.37
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985PLC021 3S0

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

50 Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group engaged in the business of retail and institutional broking, depository services and portfolio management services. ln
accordance with lnd AS 1 1 5, Revenue from contracts with customers, lhe revenue is accounted in the following manner-under each head:

a. Brokerage income
The Grou services to lhe customers in retail and institution segment. There is only onepetforma settlement of the transaction which is satisfied at a point in time. The brokerage
charged i s revenue on trade date basis. Related receivables are generally recovered in aperiod of unt not recovered and which remain overdue in the normal course, are provided
for

b. Portfolio managemertseryices
The Group provides po(folio management services to its clients As a consideration, the Group receives management fees from its
clients' The performance obligation of the Group arises when it enters into a contract with its clients The customer obtains control of
the service on the date when the customer enters into a contract with the Group. The Group recognizes the revenue on completion of
service over a period of time

c. Depository services
The Group charges fees from its clients for the purpose of holding and transfer of securities in dematerialized form and for availing
depositorymaintenanceservices. lncaseofthesetransactions,theperformanceobligationanditstransactionpriceisenumeratedin
contract with the customer. The Group recognizes the revenue both over a period oi time and in point of time depending upon the
nature of the transaction.

50a Disclosure regarding relationship with Struck-off Gompanies
The Group has not entered into any transaction nor it is having any balance outstanding with struck-off companies as defined under section
248 of Companies Act, 201 3.

50b Aggregate number of shares bought back during 5 years immediately preceding 31 March 2023
During the year 2017-18, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 24 August 20'17 had recommended to buy back 2,g62,500 equity
shares @ Rs 31 3'40 per share from the shareholders on proportionate basis and the same had been approved by t'he shareholders in theirmeeting held on 12 September 2017. consequently, the relevant shareholders had tendered 2,g62,500 equity slrares through tender offerfor buy back and after paying off the consideration of Rs. 8,97'1 08 Lakhs to the shareholders, the Group extinguished the tendered sharecapital.

51 Recentaccountingptonouncements

Ministry of corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments ro the existing standards under companies (lndian
Accounting standards) Rules a s issued f rom time to time. 0n M arch g1 ,2023, M cA amended the com pan ies (lnd ian Accounting sta ndards)
Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:

(i) lnd AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements
This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significanr accounting policies
The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Group has evaluated theamendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the coniolidaied financial statements

(ii) lnd As 8 - Accounting policies, changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.
This amerfdment has introduced a definition of 'accounting estimates' and included amendments to lnd AS g to help entities
distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendmentis annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023 The Group has evaluated the amendment and thlre is no impact on itsconsolidated financial statements.

(iii) lnd AS 12 - lncome Taxes
This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to
equal and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption ofthis amendment is annual periods beginning on or after
April 1, 2023 The Group has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its consolidated financial statement.

New Dtlhi
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Globe Capital Market Limited
CIN : U741 00D11 985P1C021 350
Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in lndian Rupees in Lakhs)

52 Pailiculars of foreign currency exposures and un-hedged amount thereof
With regard to RBI circular no. DBOD.No.BP.BC.85/21.46.200/2019-14 dt. 15th January,2014 and clarifications issued by RBI vide circular
no.DBOD.No.BP.BC.116 / 21 06.200 I 2013-14 dt.3rd June,2014. As on the year ended 31 March 2023, there are no foreign currency
exposures (trade payables, loan payables, receivables, etc.,) outstanding in the books ofthe Group.

53 Other statutory information
(i) The Group does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group for holding any

Benami property.

(ii) The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

(iii) The Group does not have any ttansaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments

(iv) The Group does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies (R0C) beyond statutory
period.

(v) The Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any persons or entities, including foreign entities (lntermediaries) with the
understanding that the lntermediary shall: directly or indirectly lend or invesr in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Benefici aries

(vi) The Gtoup has not received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Group shall: directly or indiiectly lend or invest in oiher persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

As per our report of even date attached
For P.C. Bindal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm'
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New Delhi, 28 April2023
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Managing Director
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Executive Chairman

DIN

Amit Kumar Singhal

Chief Financial 0fficer

DAt

Htw 0elht



P.C. BINDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

101, Sita Ram Mansion,7l8l27, Joshi Road,
KarolBagh, New Delhi-110 005

a 4s073430 I 3t
e-mail : pcbindalco@gmail.com

To,

M/s Globe Capital Market Limited
Flat No. 609, 6th Floor, Ansal Bhawan,
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